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RFP No. 900977, Addendum No. 2

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

ADDENDUM No. 2
to

RFP No. 901523
for

Countywide Security Guard Services
Specification Clarification/Modification and Recap of the Networking/Bidders Conferences

Held on March 16 and March 17, 2017
	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), RFP Addendum has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFP Addendum will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractopportunities.jsp.


Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

The following Sections have been modified to read as shown below.  Changes made to the original RFP document are in bold print and highlighted, and deletions made have a strike through.
Page 16 of the RFP, Section E. SPECEFIC REQUIREMENTS, Item 5 states: 
5. Roving Patrol Guard Duties:


Roving patrol guards in vehicles, bikes, and/or on foot are required for designated locations throughout the County.  Roving patrol guards shall patrol the County facilities to deter crime, vandalism, theft, and spot incidents as, or even before, they occur for reporting to Facility managers, the 9-1-1 operator, and local authorities.  
Responses to Questions

Q1) Will bidders be required to submit former references in addition to current references?
A1) Yes, all bidders are required to submit five current references and five former references.
Q2) Will the County contact the former references listed as some references will be old?
A2) Yes, the County will contact all references listed.  It is recommended that the bidder contact the organization to determine if there is someone on staff that was there when the bidder provided those services who can provide a reference.  

Q3) Some current references at government agencies are not able to give a reference in terms of quality of service.  When contacting references, will the County ask questions regarding the quality of service or verify if the bidder provided services to the reference?
A3) The County will contact references to determine the type of service provided. 
Q4) Will bidders be required to subcontract to a Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) in order to receive preference points?
A4) Only bidders who are registered as a certified SLEB by the bid due date of April 21, 2017 are able to receive the preference points.  Bidders not meeting the definition of a small or emerging local business do not qualify for a bid preference and must subcontract with one or more County certified small and/or emerging local businesses for at least twenty percent (20%) of the total bid amount in order to be considered for contract award.  For more information about the SLEB program and requirements please see:
http://acgov.org/auditor/sleb/overview.htm
Q5) Can the County identify which vendors on Exhibit C of the RFP will be bidding as a prime or subcontractor?
A5) The vendors listed on Exhibit C of the RFP are vendors who have previously stated that they were interested in security guard services, the County has no way of determining which vendors will actually respond to the RFP.   

Q6) Does the County intend to award a 3-year contract?
A6) Yes, page 4 of the RFP, Section A (INTENT), states:

The County intends to award a 3-year contract (with option to renew) to the most responsible bidder(s) whose response conforms to the RFP and meets the County’s requirements.
Q7) Who is the incumbent?
A7) The incumbent is ABC Security Service, Inc.
Q8) Is the incumbent a certified SLEB or are they subcontracting a part of the current contract?
A8) Yes, ABC Security Service, Inc. is a SLEB and they are not required to subcontract any part of this contract.

Q9) How long has the current contract been in place?
A9) The current contract has been in place for five years. 
Q10) What is the current hourly and overtime bill rate?
A10) The current hourly bill rate for Oakland sites is $18.79 and the overtime bill rate is $28.19.  For sites outside of Oakland the hourly bill rate is $15.32.
Q11) Are there any prevailing wages for the County required for the next five years?
A11) Security guard services are exempt from prevailing wages.  However, it is the Contractor’s responsibility to ensure that they are in compliance with all state laws. 
Q12) Are these bid conferences mandatory?
A12) No, the bid conferences are not mandatory. 
Q13) Will the County require armed security guard services at any point during the term of the contract resulting from this RFP?
A13) No, the County has a separate contract for armed security guard services. 

Q14) Does the County desire the awarded bidder to retain any current employees (officers or supervisor) serving facilities under the current contract?  If so, can the County provide incumbent wage and tenure information so that all bidders can account for the costs associated with retaining these individuals associated with their tenure at the County (for vacation benefit tiers) and wages.
A14) The County does not have access to contractor employee wage and tenure information.  Details regarding ABC Security Service, Inc. operations and employee specifics are to be requested from ABC Security Service, Inc.
Q15) Does the current workforce meet all the requirements of this new RFP?
A15) The current workforce meets the requirements of the current contract, this RFP is slightly different than the current contract.
Q16) Is the current work force covered by a Collective Bargaining Agreement?
A16) The County does not interfere with contractor employee relations.  Details regarding ABC Security Service, Inc. operations and collective bargaining agreements are to be requested from ABC Security Services, Inc.
Q17) Are the posts self-relieving or do bidders need to include relief in the markup?
A17) No, the post are not self-relieving.  Posts are to be manned at all times during the hours identified in the RFP, bidders are to quote accordingly.
Q18) Is the “Qualified Manager/Account Manager” billed or non-billed?
A18) This is a non-billed position.
Q19) Will the County alter the price sheet in the portal to identify which locations would be serviced by the SLEB?
A19) No, the County will not modify the price sheet, bidders are to enter flat rate pricing as requested in the portal.
Q20) Can the County provide data and/or last year’s total number of “lock-out” calls to the current contractor?
A20) Currently, the County is not tracking this information.  The details may be requested from the incumbent, ABC Security Service, Inc.  
Q21) What is the current number of roving patrol vehicles being utilized for this contract and what is the estimated annual mileage used by the current contractor?
A21) The County does not track the number of vehicles or mileage being used by the incumbent.  
Q22) How many roving patrol vehicles would the County require for this RFP?
A22) The County does not require a specific number of vehicles be allocated to roving patrol.  Bidders may use alternate forms of transportation such as bikes or foot to perform roving services.
Q23) What is the desired type “make/models” of the vehicles?
A23) The County does not require a specific vehicle make or model.
Q24) Will fuel and maintenance be billed separately or included in the bill rate?
A24) The County is seeking flat bill rates for security guard services and will not pay for fuel or maintenance as a separate cost.  Bidders are to consider all operational cost in their bid totals.
Q25) Would the County consider requesting a “per vehicle” pricing rather than including the cost of vehicle in the hourly bill rates?
A25) No, the County is not mandating vehicles, therefore bidders are to quote their cost as requested.
Q26) Can “General Site Training” be conducted on post (during billable hours)?
A26) Initial “General Site Trainings” may be conducted on the first day of the post assignment.  This training shall not exceed 2 hours and any new officers/replacement staff shall be trained at the contractors cost.
Q27) If current security officers are up to date with their training requirements, does a new vendor have to retrain them upon start-up or can the vendor wait until expiration or renewal of that training?
A27) No, the vendor is not required to retrain security guards who are up to date with their training.  The new vendors will be responsible for verifying the training is up to date, providing the verification to the County and renewing upon expiration.
Q28) Will the County provide the hours required for the completion of this training?
A28) No.  The County has provided an overview of the training as required by law and as required for Behavior Health Sites.  It is the vendor’s responsibility to select a provider and determine course options.
Q29) Does the County require that all personnel be crossed trained at each post within the security assignments?
A29) The County requires that all guards reporting to a regularly assigned post, or providing lunch/break coverage be trained on the respective post assignments, the decision to cross train all employee’s is at the bidders discretion.
Q30) If the officers are additional trained resources for the County personnel, is the training associated with these positions billable to the County and what is the typical duration of the cross training? 
A30) No, all training cost is the sole responsibility of the Contractor. 
Q31) How many cell phone and radios are currently assigned to the contract?
A31) The County does not have any of its cell phones or radios assigned to this contract. 
Q32) Are bidders permitted to use page 12 of Exhibit A within the RFP to propose exceptions, clarifications, and amendments to the County’s Standard Services Agreement as well as the Insurance Requirements at RFP Exhibit B?
A32) Yes, Page 12 of Exhibit –A is designed for bidders to requests for clarifications, exceptions, and amendments to the RFP and all associated bid documents. 
Q33) Will the County consider permitting the bidder to increase billing rates with automatic effect to recoup unanticipated cost increases that are outside the Contractor’s control, such as but not limited to: federal, state or local taxes, levies, or required withholdings; costs under collective bargaining agreements; minimum wage rates; and medical and other benefit costs?
A33) No, the County is seeking a flat rate for three years of service, bidders are to consider all operational cost in their bid totals.
The following participants attended the Bidders Conferences:

	
	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	1. 
	Allied Universal
100 Hegenberger Road, Suite 130

Oakland, CA 94621
	Allison Lukanich
	Phone: 916-943-5228

	
	
	
	E-Mail: allison.lukanich@aus.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: N/A

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	2. 
	Allied Universal

100 Hegenberger Road, Suite 130

Oakland, CA 94621
	Greg Feldman
	Phone: 510-562-7606

	
	
	
	E-Mail: greg.feldman@aus.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: N/A

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	3. 
	A1 Protective Services, Inc.
675 Hegenberger Road, Suite 205D

Oakland, CA 94621
	Paula Jones
	Phone: 510-639-7715

	
	
	
	E-Mail: ploann@aol.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: N/A

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	4. 
	HC Solutions, Inc.
917 California Drive

Burlingame, CA 94010
	Rich Casuga
	Phone: 650-889-6188

	
	
	
	E-Mail: hanleychan8a@gmail.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: N/A

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	5. 
	HC Solutions, Inc.

917 California Drive

Burlingame, CA 94010
	Joseph Otayde
	Phone: 650-889-6186

	
	
	
	E-Mail: joe@procureus.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: N/A

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	6. 
	Comprehensive Security
10535 E Stockton Boulevard, Suite A

Elk Grove, CA 95624
	Omar Choudhry
	Phone: 916-683-3605

	
	
	
	E-Mail: omar@comprehensivesecurity.net

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	7. 
	International Protection & Investigation

37485 Fremont Boulevard, Suite C

Fremont, CA 94536
	Steve Faryabi
	Phone: 510-792-4444

	
	
	
	E-Mail: ipi@usa.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: No

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	8. 
	Black Bear Security
2016 Oakdale Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94124
	Moura Borisova
	Phone: 415-647-5200

	
	
	
	E-Mail: msmoura@blackbearsecurity.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: N/A

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	9. 
	City National Security Services, Inc.
6151 W Century Boulevard

Los Angeles, CA 90045
	Chiraz Kelly
	Phone: 310-641-6666

	
	
	
	E-Mail: chiraz.z@citynationalsecurity.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: N/A

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	10. 
	Secured By New Era
600 W Broadway, Suite 700

San Diego, CA 92101
	Miguel Hurtado
	Phone: 888-977-5601

	
	
	
	E-Mail: info@securedbynewera.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: N/A

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	11. 
	PacWest Security Services
3303 Harbor Boulevard #A-103

Costa Mesa, CA 92626
	Vicki Langley
	Phone: 714-429-1300

	
	
	
	E-Mail: vickil@pacwestsecurity.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: N/A

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	12. 
	Security Systems Management
338 Jackson Street, Suite 3

Hayward, CA 94544
	Sanil Singh
	Phone: 510-754-2845

	
	
	
	E-Mail: ssingh@securitysystemsmanagement.us

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: N/A

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	13. 
	First Security Services
1801 Oakland Boulevard #315

Walnut Creek, CA 94596
	Rich Fratus
	Phone: 510-410-9175

	
	
	
	E-Mail: rfratus@firstsecurityservices.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No


EXHIBIT C

VENDOR LIST

RFP No. 901523 – Countywide Security Guard Services
Vendor Bid List is being provided for informational purposes to assist bidders in making contact with other businesses as needed to develop local small and emerging business subcontracting relationships to meet the requirements of the Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Program: http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/slebpref.htm. 
This RFP Addendum is being issued to all vendors on the Vendor Bid List; the following revised vendor list includes contact information for each vendor attendee at the Networking/Bidders Conferences.
	RFP No. 901523 - Countywide Security Guard Services

	Business Name
	Contact Name
	Contact Phone
	Address
	City
	ST
	Email

	A1 Protective Services Inc.
	Paula Jones
	(510) 639-7715
	8130 Baldwin Street, Suite 122
	Oakland
	CA
	ploann@aol.com

	A1 Protective Services Inc.
	Ms. Smith
	(510) 639-7715
	8130 Baldwin Street, Suite 122
	Oakland
	CA
	a_1bookkeeper@a1protectiveservices.com

	A1 Protective Services Inc.
	Brajah Norris
	(510) 639-7715
	8130 Baldwin Street, Suite 122
	Oakland
	CA
	bnorris@a1protectiveservices.com

	ABC Security Service Inc.
	Ana Chretien
	(510) 436-0666
	1840 Embarcadero
	Oakland
	CA
	ana@abcsecurityservice.com

	ABC Security Service Inc.
	Ray Thrower
	(800) 872-1666
	1840 Embarcadero
	Oakland
	CA
	ray@abcsecurityservice.com

	ABC Security Service Inc.
	Isaac DelaFuente
	(510) 485-3454
	1840 Embarcadero
	Oakland
	CA
	issac@abcsecurityservice.com

	Admiral Security Services, Inc.
	Mohamed Ahmed
	(888) 471-1128 x108
	2151 Salvio St., Suite 260
	Concord
	CA
	mohamed@admiralss.com

	ABC Security Services, Inc. 
	Gwen Sayles
	(510) 436-0666
	P.O. Box 1709
	Oakland
	CA
	gwen@abcsecurityservice.com

	All Phase Security
	Renee Ortiz
	(916) 375-6640
	2959 Promenade St., Ste. 200
	W.  Sacramento
	CA
	rortiz@allphasesecurity.com

	AlliedBarton Security Services
	John Foster
	(408) 417-0887
	360 22nd St., Ste. 305
	Oakland
	CA
	john.foster@alliedbarton.com

	Allied Universal
	Allison Lukanich
	(916) 943-5228
	100 Hegenberger Rd., Ste 130
	Oakland
	CA
	Allison.lukanich@aus.com

	Allied Universal
	Greg Feldman
	(510) 562-7606
	100 Hegenberger Rd., Ste 130
	Oakland
	CA
	Greg.feldman@aus.com

	American Guard Services, Inc.
	Nicole Salisbury
	(424) 213-4092
	1299 E Artesia Blvd., Ste. 200
	Carson
	CA
	marketing@americanguardservices.com

	American Guard Services, Inc. 
	Nagah Abdelshahid
	 
	 
	 
	 
	NAbdelshahid@americanguardservices.com

	Ani Private Security & Patrol
	K. Animasnaun
	(510) 652-6833
	4122 Broadway
	Oakland
	CA
	segun@anisecurity.net

	Ani Private Security & Patrol
	Taiyeb Raniwala
	(510) 652-6833
	4122 Broadway
	Oakland
	CA
	taiyeb@anisecurity.net

	ANI PRIVATE SECURITY & PATROL INC.
	Kamorudeen Animashaun
	(510) 652-6833
	4122 Broadway Street
	Oakland
	CA
	Kamini@pacbell.net

	ANI PRIVATE SECURITY & PATROL INC.
	Charles Jolivet
	(510) 652-6833
	4122 Broadway Street
	Oakland
	CA
	charlesj@anisecurity.net

	Black Bear Security Services
	Moura Borisova
	(415) 647-5200
	2016 Oakdale Ave.
	S.F.
	CA
	msmoura@blackbearsecurity.com

	Canty Security & Investigations
	Toney Canty
	(831) 634-0500
	351 Tres Pinos Rd., Ste. C-2
	Hollister
	CA
	tcanty@cantysecurity.com

	CEED Security Services, Inc. 
	Ed Ihenacho
	(310) 628-1115
	12813 South Avalon Blvd.
	Los Angeles
	CA
	ed@ceedsecurity.com

	City National Security Services, Inc.
	Chiraz Kelly
	(310) 641-6666
	6151 W Century Blvd.
	Los Angeles
	CA
	Chiraz.z@citynationalsecurity.com

	Comprehensive Security
	Omar Choudhry
	(916) 683-3605
	10535 E Stockton Blvd., Ste A
	Elk Grove
	CA
	omar@comprehensivesecurity.net

	Comprehensive Security Srvs
	Steve Faryabi 
	(510) 792-4444
	37485 Fremont Blvd., Ste. C-A
	Fremont
	CA
	bashircss@aol.com

	Cougar Pacfic & Associates
	Gianni LaRosa
	(415) 328-1241
	P.O. Box 748
	Kentfield
	CA
	glarosa@cougarpacific.com

	Creative Security Company Inc. 
	Brian Wall
	(408) 512-5260
	150 S. Autumn St. 
	San Jose
	CA
	bwall@creativesecurity.com

	Cypress Security, LLC
	Nils Welin
	(415) 240-4495  
	452 Tehama St.
	S.F.
	CA
	nwelin@cypress-security.com

	Cypress Security, LLC.
	Nils Welin
	(415) 935-2798
	250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 1B
	Oakland
	CA
	nwelin@cypress-security.com

	Delta Special Services
	Duke B Bunag
	(415) 713-4104
	220 So.Linden St.
	South S.F.                                    
	CA
	dukeb@deltaspecialservices.com

	DWB Protective Services
	Dean Broussard
	(916) 344-9002
	P.O. Box 1431
	North Highlands
	CA
	 dbroussard@dwbsecurity.com

	First Alarm Security & Patrol
	Teresa H. Larkin
	(831) 685-1110
	1111 Estates Dr., 2nd Fl. 
	Aptos
	CA
	tlarkin@firstalarm.com

	First Security Services
	Rich Fratus
	(510) 410-9175
	1801 Oakland Blvd. #315
	Walnut Creek
	CA
	rfratus@firstsecurityservices.com

	Fisher Executive Protection
	Antoine Fisher
	(510) 451-3474
	2135 Broadway St.
	Oakland
	CA
	afisher519@aol.com

	G4S Secure Solutions USA
	Michael Grover
	(925) 984-7797   
	4200 Wackenhut Dr.
	Palm Beach Gardens   
	FL
	Michael.grover@usa.g4s.com

	Guardsmark, GP
	Robert T. Jensen
	(925) 998-7774 
	100 Hegenberger Rd., Ste. 130 
	Oakland
	CA
	JensenRobertT@guardsmark.com

	HC Solutions, Inc.
	Rich Casuga
	(650) 889-6188
	917 California Drive
	Burlingame
	CA
	Hanleychan8a@gmail.com

	HC Solutions, Inc.
	Joseph Otayde
	(650) 889-6186
	917 California Drive
	Burlingame
	CA
	joe@procureus.com

	Integral Protection Inc.
	Joel Feder
	(510) 633-1664
	675 Hegenberger Road, Suite 249
	Oakland
	CA
	joefeder@integralprotection.com

	International Protection & Inv
	Alema Raheen
	(510) 792-4444
	37485 Fremont Boulevard, Suite C
	Fremont
	CA
	ipiworld@usa.com

	International Protection & Investigation 
	Steve Faryabi 
	(510) 792-4444
	37485 Fremont Blvd., Ste. C-A
	Fremont
	CA
	ipi@usa.com

	National Security Industries
	Michael Gerami
	(408) 371-6505
	2081 Curtner Ave. 
	San Jose
	CA
	info@nationalsecurityind.com

	Nu-Way Security and Investigative Services, Inc
	Willie Patton Jr. 
	(760) 243-7577
	 
	Victorville
	CA
	info@nuwaysecurity.com

	Olympic Security Services, Inc.
	Mark E. Vinson
	(206) 575-8531
	631 Strander Blvd., Ste. A
	Tukwila
	WA
	markv@olympiksecurity.com

	OSS International, Inc
	Chris Rippee
	(707) 373-5412
	355 Saybrook Way
	Vallejo
	CA
	crippee@ossinternational.com

	PacWest Security Services
	Vicki Langley
	(714) 429-1300
	3303 Harbor Blvd #A-103
	Costa Mesa
	CA
	vivkil@pacwestsecurity.com

	Picore Beristain Initiative Inc 
	Dana Picore
	(818) 903-6117
	23679 Calabasas Rd., Ste. 215 
	Calabasas
	CA
	gemma@picore.com

	Premiere Protective Service
	John Jay
	(510) 562-9500
	10700 MacArthur Boulevard, Suite 200
	Oakland
	CA
	johnjay@ppsguards.com

	Prestige Protection
	Andrew Sydorak
	(925) 485-9535
	400 Main St., Ste. 211 
	Pleasanton
	CA
	andrews@prestigeprotection.net

	Prinook Security & Patrol
	Valentin Mbong
	(510) 837-1747
	900 143rd Ave., Ste. 172
	San Leandro
	CA
	valymbong@gmail.com

	Proficient Protection Agency
	A Levy
	(877) 369-7233
	613 Sandalwood Isle
	Alameda
	CA
	marketing@ppasecurity.com

	Proficient Protection Agency 
	A. Levy
	(510) 502-1569
	613 Sandal Wood Isle 
	Alameda
	CA
	info@ppasecurity.com

	RBW Security 
	Hugh Muhammad
	(619) 255-7626
	4740 Federal Blvd., Ste. E
	San Diego
	CA
	rbws_sd@yahoo.com

	RMI International 
	Michael Ferrua
	(818) 519-7801
	8125 Somerset Blvd. 
	Paramount
	CA
	mikef@rmiintl.com

	Secured By New Era
	Miguel Hurtado
	(888) 977-5601
	600 W Broadway Ste 700
	San Diego
	CA
	info@securedbynewera.com

	Securitas Security Srvs USA
	Ron Kane
	(510) 847-1680
	7677 Oakport St., Ste. 200
	Oakland
	CA
	ron.kane@securitasinc.com

	Security Code 3
	Joy Jones
	(408) 978-9111
	1735 N. First St., Ste. 104
	San Jose
	CA
	jjones@securitycode3.com

	Security Enforcement Alliance 
	Mr. Blanco
	 
	 
	 
	 
	ablanco@securityea.com

	Security Patrol Management 
	Pamela Gillespie
	(323) 750-4679
	2930 W. Imperial Hwy.
	Inglewood
	CA
	spmservices@yahoo.com

	Security Systems Management
	Sanil Singh
	(510) 754-2845
	338 Jackson St. #3
	Hayward
	CA
	ssingh@securitysystemsmanagement.us

	Shield Asset Protection
	John Bell
	(510) 225-9211
	3275 Madera Avenue
	Oakland
	CA
	John.bell@shieldap.com

	South County Security Services
	Robert Costa
	(510) 783-2696
	225 W. Winton Ave., Ste. 210
	Hayward
	CA
	Rcosta@southcountysecurity.com

	SPACA Inc
	Dwayne Sue
	(510) 635-1732
	8201 Edgewater Drive, Suite 102
	Oakland
	CA
	dsue@starprotectionagency.com

	TLG Inc 
	Ian McDonnell
	(510) 792-9384
	P.O. Box 1138 
	Newark
	CA
	ian@tlg-inc.com

	Troy Security International
	Troy Nguyen
	(510) 408-8842
	19065 Standish Avenue
	Hayward
	CA
	troy@troysecurityinternational.com

	U.S. Security Associates, Inc.
	Jay Sanders
	(650) 242-6053
	425 Harbor Blvd., Ste. A
	Belmont
	CA
	jsanders@ussecurityassociates.com

	Universal Protection Service
	Liz Allio
	(415) 748-6262
	735 Montgomery Street
	S.F.
	CA
	lallio@universalpro.com

	Watkins Global Security
	Derek Watkins
	(559) 977-3865
	7944 N. Maple, Ste. 113
	Fresno
	CA
	dlwatkns@sbcglobal.net
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